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TO: All Nevada Registered Apprenticeship Programs

FROM: Shannon M. Chambers, Labor Commissioner
Richard Williams, State Apprenticeship Director

DATE: November 17, 2021

SUBJECT: MINIMUM APPRENTICE WAGE FOR NON-CONSTRUCTION OCCUPATIONS

At its public meeting on November 16, 2021, the Nevada State Apprenticeship Council
(Council/NSAC) unanimously approved a motion to establish a minimum apprentice wage for non-
construction occupations.

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2022, THE MINIMUM CONSTRUCTION WAGE FOR
NON-CONSTRUCTION OCCUPATIONS WILL BE $14.50 PER HOUR.

Senate Bill 247 passed during the 81 Regular Session of the Nevada Legislature (2021), and effective
October 1, 2021, provides the authority for the Nevada State Apprenticeship Council (Council/NSAC)
to establish a minimum apprentice wage.

All current and future Nevada Registered Apprenticeship Programs with non-construction occupations
must set their minimum wage at $14.50 per hour effective January 1, 2022.

Failure to comply with this change my result in additional review and actions being taken by the Office of the
Labor Commissioner, State Apprenticeship Director and Council/NSAC.



